From:  Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 4/16/2012 4:23:20 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cec: Villarreal, Christopher (christopher.villarreal@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:

Subject: Re: PG&E load composition

Thanks very much. Let us know what you find out.

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com}
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 4:23 PM

To: Zafar, Marzia

Cc: Villarreal, Christopher

Subject: Re: PG&E load composition

Marzia --
This shouldn't take long. Thanks!
yours,

sid

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 03:45 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Cc: Villarreal, Christopher <christopher.villarreal@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: PG&E load composition

Hi Sid,

We’'re working on something and need to know PG&E’s load composition. How much

of your load is dedicated to residential customers versus commercial/industrial?
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How long would it take to give us this info?

Thanks,

marzia

Marzia Zaftar — Califorrnia Public Utilities Commission — Zaf@cepuc.ca.qov — 415-703-
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